Memorandum

To: Mayor & City Council

CC: Finance Director

From: Brenda Gunn, City Administral
Date:  10/12/2007

Re: JQH Conference Center — Draw Request #1

We have received Draw Request #1 from John Q. Hammons in the amount of $3,850,056.80 for
construction costs associated with the La Vista Conference Center. The City Engineer and Chief
Building Official have reviewed construction progress of the conference center and parking lot and
advise that that the draw request reasonably represents the construction that has been completed to
date.

It is therefore recommended that Council approve releasing $3,850,056.80 in payment of Draw
Request #1.
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John Q Hammons

HOTELS & RESORTS

October 10, 2007

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS/(402) 331-4343

City of La Vista

Attn: Sheila Lindberg, Finance Director
8116 Park View Blvd.

La Vista, NE 68128

Re:  First Draw Request for the Construction of the Conference Center in La Vista, NE
Dear Ms. Lindberg:

Enclosed is our first draw request in the amount of $3,850,056.80 for construction costs
associated with the construction of the Conference Center in La Vista, Nebraska.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact me

immediately. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. :
|

Very truly yours,

Debra M. Shantz,
Sr. Vice President and General Counsel

Enclosure

cc: Brenda Gunn (w/out encls.)
Lynn Harman (w/out encls.)
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